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In the early years of the Showa period, Japan overtook the U.K. in the
spinning industry to become the biggest exporter of cotton products in the
world. Osaka was called “the Manchester of the East.” The hall was built
as a members-only clubhouse to facilitate the development of Japan' s
cotton industry. This stately building symbolizes the golden age of the
spinning industry.
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The Tsumura Betsuin Temple was relocated to this site in 1597. One year
later, the Namba Betsuin Temple was built to the south, and the two
temples came to be known respectively as Kita-mido and Minami-mido.
Midosuiji is derived from the fact that the road connects these temples.
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Tsumura Betsuin Temple (Kita-mido)
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Goryo Jinja Shrine
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Bunrakuza, which was established permanently at the Goryo Jinja Shrine
during the Meiji period, became Japan’ s first permanent bunraku theater,
laying the foundation for the National Bunraku Theatre. Bunrakuza helped
cultivate kamigata art and traditional culture including bunraku, and thrived
as a venue for social gatherings by Osaka people and business
negotiations among Semba merchants. The precincts are home to a stone
pillar engraved with the words “Former Site of Goryo Bunrakuza” and a
joruri-book-shaped bronze monument engraved with “Former Site of
Bunrakuza.”
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Located on Midosuiji, this white-walled building looks like a huge passenger
liner. During the Pacific War, the building was painted jet-black with coal
tar manufactured in-house as camouflage against air raids. The stylish
cafeteria and hall attracted many people as the cultural center of Osaka.
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In 1912, the Osaka Club was established by businessmen as an exclusive
hall of the Osaka Club, an English style social club, during the period when
Osaka was called Dai-Osaka (Great Osaka) for its prosperity. This grand
building combines the southern European style with Oriental techniques.
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It took more than five years to construct this head-office building of the
Sumitomo financial group, which was finally completed in 1930. The
building was promptly acclaimed as a masterpiece heralding an Oriental
Renaissance. The exterior is made of Tatsuyama stone, which was also
used to build the walls of Himeji Castle.
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